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MOSES GAREY, JR, CHAIR ORANGE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

e b Pocos PosT OFFICE BOX 8181

o oD , 200 SOUTH CAMERON STREET
HiLLSBOROUGH., NORTH CAROLINA 27278

June 18, 2007

Mayor Kevin C. Foy

Town of Chapel Hill

405 Martin Luther King Jx. Blvd.
Chapel Hill, NC 27514

Dear Kevin,

It has come to the County Commissioners’ attention that there is an item on the Chapel Hill Town Council’s
meeting agenda tonight in reference to the Town’s proposal that one Orapge County position on the Chapel Hill
Planning Board be deleted (ETJ). It is also our understanding that the Chapel Hill Planning Board made a
recommendation that this position be "grandfathered" but the Town Manager is recommending that this position
be deleted immediately. '

The Orange County Board of Commissioners is asking, as a courtssy, for the Chapel Hill Town Council to hold
action on this matter until our Board has had a chance to get furtber information and to make formal comments
as related to this planning board position.

If you have any questions, pleass call me at 929-8513 or emml me a.t meareyl @mindspring.com or contact our
Clerk, Donna Baker at 245-2130 (dbaken(@co orange nc.us)

Sincerely,

g

Moscs Carcy, Jr.
Chair, Board of County Commissioners

CC: Rbgcr Stancil, Chapel Hill Town Manager
Laura Blackmon, County Manager
Craig Benedict, Orange County Planning Director
PROTECTING AND PRESERVING — PEOPLE, RESOURCES, QUALITY OF LIFE
OrancGeE COunTY, NORTH CARCLINA — YOU GounT!
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